WIiSCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF MEMORANDUM

One East Main Street, Suite 401; P.O. Box 2536; Madison, W1 53701-2536
Telephone: (608) 266—1304
Fax: (608) 2663830
Email: leg.council@legis.state.wi.us

DATE: February 18, 2000
TO: REPRESENTATIVE DAVID BRANDEMUEHL
FROM: William Ford, Senior Staff Attorney

SUBJECT:  Agreements Reached to Amend Ch. Trans 233

1. Introduction

This memorandum describes agreements to amend Wis. Adm. Code ch. Trans 233
reached between the Coalition to Reform Trans Ch. 233 (“the Coalition”) and the Department of
Transportation (DOT) at the February 17, 2000 meeting of the Subcommittee on Review of Ch.
Trans 233 of the Assembly Committee on Transportation. It is the intent of the subcommittee
that the DOT, the Coalition and other interested parties will cooperate in developing draft
administrative rules to implement the agreements described in this memorandum and that DOT
will promulgate these as amendments to ch. Trans 233. It is also the intent of the subcommittee
that the DOT, the Coalition and other interested parties will continue to work together to develop
amendments to s. Trans 233.08, relating to setback requirements and restrictions.

A more detailed description of the issues discussed by the subcommittee is contained in

a memorandum [ provided to you, dated January 1, 2000, entitled Issues Raised With Respect to
Chapter Trans 233.

2.__Process for Approving Land Divisions

a. DOT will transfer the authority to review land divisions under ch. Trans 233 from
the state office to its district offices by a date that is no later than February 14, 2001.

b.  DOT will provide an appeal process under which persons not satisfied with a district
decision with respect to a land division may appeal to DOT’s central office.

¢. DOT will develop implementing procedures at the district level to assure consistency
and will provide uniform guidance in DOT’s facility development manuals and in other manuals
specified and cross-referenced in ch. Trans 233.



d. A request for review of a land division will receive an automatic certificate of
nonobjection if DOT does not act on the request within 20 days of its submission, unless an
extension of the 20-day time period is mutually agreed to.

e. DOT shall request any additional information it determines is necessary to review a
proposed land division within five working days after receiving a request for a review. Upon
receipt of the additional information, the 20-day time period will again begin running. The
20-day review procedure shall be specified in ch. Trans 233.

f. DOT’s central office will not, on its own initiative, reverse a certificate of nonobjec-
tion provided by a DOT district office with respect to a proposed land division. However, if an
affected third party objects to a certificate of nonobjection provided by a DOT district office,
DOT’s central office may reverse the district office’s decision if it finds the objection by a third
party to be meritorious.

3. Explicit Approval of Plats Approved Prior to the Effective Date of Ch. Trans 233 and of
Improvements and Structures Placed Prior to the Effective Date of Ch. Trans 233

a. DOT will revise ch. Trans 233 to give explicit approval to structures and improve-
ments legally placed in a setback area prior to February 1, 1999. (Chapter Trans 233 took effect
on February 1, 1999.)

b. DOT will revise ch. Trans 233 to explicitly state that plats that have received prelim-

inary or final approval prior to February 1, 1999 will not be subject to the new standards under
ch. Trans 233 as promulgated effegtive February 1, 1999.

4. Ex;lude Condominium Developments From Ch. Trans 233

DOT agrees to revise ch. Trans 233 to state that condominium conversion plats on
existing developed property are exempt from ch. Trans 233 and are not subject to fees under s.
Trans 233.13 if the existing development has been in existence five years and if the condomin-
ium development has traffic impacts similar to the existing development.

5. DOT Guidelines for Administering Ch. Trans 233

DOT agrees that its drafted guidelines for interpreting ch. Trans 233 will be incorporated
by reference into ch. Trans 233. Furthermore, DOT states that these incorporated guidelines will
be referenced by date such that future revisions to the guidelines will only become effective if
ch. Trans 233 is amended, which requires legislative review.

Please contact me at the Legislative Council Staff offices if I can be of further assistance.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Charles H. Thompson, Secretary
FROM: James S. Thiel, General Counsel, State Bar #1012582
John Haverberg, Director, Bureau of Highway Development
DATE: February 14, 2000
RE: Trans 233 Agreement with Wisconsin Realtors, Coalition and Others

BACKGROUND. On July 13, 1999, you responded to the initial concerns of the
Wisconsin Realtors Association (Realtors) with revised Trans 233, Wis. Admin.
Code, regarding land divisions abutting state trunk and connecting highways. The
Realtors expressed a number of initial concerns shortly after these revisions went
into effect on February 1, 1999. Your July 13, 1999 letter expressed your gratitude
for the Realtors’ willingness to cooperatively refine the implementation of the new
provisions of Trans 233 for mutual private and public benefit. You also pledged a four
step approach to address the Wisconsin Realtors’ concerns on a continuing basns
In brief:

1. Education, Training, and Meetings with Interested Groups
2. Specific Responses to Specific Questions.

3. Uniform Implementation.

4. Then, Refine Rule As Necessary.

Your letter also included a memorandum from WISDOT responding to specific legal
and operational concerns expressed by the Realtors in Tom Larson’s 12-page memo
of February 19, 1999. William Malkasian, Executive Vice President of the Realtors,
sent us a copy of this memo on March 30, 1999. A copy of your letter with the ac-
companying memorandum is attached.

On January 24, 2000, as a follow-up to this continuing cooperative process, you
reached further agreement with the Realtors. Tom Larson of the Realtors has sum-
marized our progress, discussions and the Realtors’ understanding of our mutual
conceptual solutions. The purpose of this memorandum to you is to confirm this
agreement with the Realtors, with comments and corrections for clarification, as re-
quested by the Realtors. This memorandum also represents what WISDOT agreed
at committee and subcommittee meetings, e.g. January 27, 2000, and discussions
with Legislators, the Coalition and other interested groups participating in this proc-
ess. It also serves as a response to the Coalition's memo of November 22, 1999
and the Realtors’ memo by Tom Larson of November 24, 1999. The following page
summarizes all the agreements in principle on all the general issues to date:
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February 14, 2000

Agreement in Principle on TRANS 233 Issues
General issues

Following is the “agreement in principie” on a list of issues reached by the Department, the Re-

altors, and several organizations/groups:

Issue

“Agreement in Principle”

Lack of certainty provided by conceptual
review process

* The department will develop implementing proce-
dures at District level to assure the desired consis-
tency, while still providing for an appeal process to
the department’s central office.

* Uniform guidance will be published in the depart-
ment’s Facilities Development Manual and other
manuals as appropriate and expressly cross-
referenced in the Rule.

Inclusion of “condominium plats” in definition
of “land division”

* Rule will be clarified to say that condominium plats
on existing developed properties are exempt from the
Rule, with set minimum period of existence and simi-
lar traffic impact.

Noise barrier requirements place excessive bur-
den on land dividers

* Rule will be clarified to say that responsibility to
construct or finance needed noise barriers for new
land divisions next to existing highways applies to
owner rather than land divider.

* Rule will also be clarified to say that that noise re-
sulting from expansion of the highway (more lanes) is

| not responsibility of the land divider or owner.

Land dedication requirements for vision corners
are unreasonable’ ‘ .

+ Rule will be clarified to say that permanent ease-
ments for vision corners may be allowed in lieu of
dedication if the dedication creates a problem for the
land divider in complying with local ordinances.

Drainage provisions expose land dividers to ex-
cessive liability )

* The Rule will be revised to make it clear that land
dividers are not required to accept legal responsibility
for all unforeseen acts of nature or forces beyond
their control. ‘

* The Rule will be clarified to inform land dividers of
their responsibilities for providing the drainage com-
putations and information under state statutes. Vari-
ous methods may be used for estimating runoff.

Lack of criteria for determining “desirable traf-
fic access pattern”

* Technical guidance is available in the department’s
Facilities Development Manual and other manuals
and will be expressly cross-referenced in the Rule.
For any given site, several patterns may work.

Variance process is too restrictive

* Rule will be changed to allow exceptions in some
instances based on defined criteria, e.g. existing com-
munity ordinances and development patterns.

* Rule will be changed to provide a different name
(“special exception”?) and criteria for variances to
avoid the strict legal standards applied by courts
when reviewing the granting of variances.
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The following is a specific response to each point in the Realtors’ (Tom Larson’s) sum-
mary of agreements of January 24, 2000:

SETBACK REQUIREMENT

In addition to the agreements outlined above [i.e. variance name, criteria and legal stan-
dard, conceptual review, uniform guidelines, and the appeal process], WISDOT is con-
tinuing negotiations regarding various options and criteria relating to the scope and appli-
cability of setbacks to various highway situations.

- CONCEPTUAL REVIEW PROCESS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Transferring the authority to review land divisions from the state office to its district offices by a
yet-to-be-determined date (not to exceed 12 months from the date of this memo). This will allow
the entire review process to occur at the local level by those who are most familiar with the spe-
cific land-division proposal [WISDOT AGREES].

EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS AND PLATS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Grandfather existing improvements and structures [WISDOT AGREES], and clarify that
WISDOT may not request the removal or movement of these items as part of the land-division
process [DIFFICULT TO GENERALIZE];

% , 2. Modity current variance process to avoid the strict legal standard for variances [WISDOT
' AGREES]; and

3. Clarify that existing plats (plats that have received either preliminary or final approval prior to

February 1, 1999) will not be subject to the standards under the new rule [WISDOT AGREES,
CAVEAT - NO SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE BETWEEN PRELIMINARY AND FINAL].

CONDOMINIUM PLATS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Exempt from Trans. 233 existing buildings that are later converted into condominiums
[WISDOT AGREES, BUT BUILDING MUST EXIST FOR SPECIFIED PERIOD OF
TIME AND HAVE TRAFFIC IMPACT CHARACTERISTICS SIMILAR TO CONDO-
MINIUM]; and

2. Asdiscussed above, grandfather condominium plats in existence prior to February 1, 1999
[WISDOT AGREES].
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20-DAY REVIEW PERIOD

WISDOT Agreement in bold:
1. State that a request for review will be entitled to a certificate of non objection if WISDOT fails

to act within the 20-day time period for reviewing land divisions [WISDOT AGREES UN-
LESS EXTENSION MUTUALLY AGREED].

NOISE BARRIERS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Revising the section to state that WISDOT is not responsible (rather than making the land divider
responsible) for any noise barriers to abate excessive noise from existing state trunk highways or
connecting highways [WISDOT AGREES - OWNER RESPONSIBILITY]; and

2. Clarifying that WISDOT is responsible, not the land divider, for abatement of excessive noise

resulting from WISDOT’s expansion of an existing highway, in accordance with Wis. Admin.
Code sec. Trans. 405 (7) [WISDOT AGREES — TRANS 405 IS CORRECT].

VISION CORNERS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:
1. Deleting the dedication requirement from the rule (WISDOT is able to achieve the same level of

public safety through easements) [WISDOT AGREES THAT ALTERNATIVES ACHIEVE
SAME PURPOSE ] f ;

DRAINAGE PROVISIONS

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Clarifying that the land divider will NOT be asked to guarantee that anticipated discharge
(“estimate”) is correct. (The intent is to eliminate any liability resulting from an incorrect esti-
mate that was made in good faith.) [WISDOT AGREES THAT “GUARANTEE” IS
WRONG WORD.]

“DESIRABLE TRAFFIC ACCESS PATTERN”

WISDOT Agreement in bold:

1. Reference to the multi-volume set of standards WISDOT uses to determine whether a particular
traffic access pattern is “desirable.” [WISDOT AGREES.]

Attachments:
July 13, 1999 Letter and Memorandum from Secretary to Realtors
January 24, 2000 Memorandum from Tom Larson of Realtors
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Page 2

RECORDER: We're on the record. My name is Frank
Wiener. I'm employed by Textnet. We're at the Hill Farms
State Office Building in Madison, Wisconsin, for a hearing at
the Department of Transportation before Mr. Thiel. Time
showing in the camera is 9:01 a.m. We can proceed.

MS. JOHNSON: Thank you, Frank. Good morning,
everyone. This is going to be a public hearing to consider
the amendment of Chapter Trans 233 relating to division of
land abutting a state trunk highway or connecting highway.
Today is Friday, August 4th, and it's about 9:04 a.m. My name
is Jules Johnson. I'm the administrative rules coordinator
for the department. And on my immediate right is Jim Thiel,
general counsel for the department. On Jim's right is John

Haverberg, the director of the Bureau of Highway Development.

And on my left is Bob Cook, the department’s executive
assistant. Notice for today's hearing was published in the

July 15th, 2000, Wisconsin Administrative Register, as
required by statute. I'll be conducting the hearing today in
accordance with section 227.18 of the statutes. All

interested persons will be given an opportunity to comment on
and give their views concerning this rule. The department
wants your comments and encourages your participation in this
hearing. The information we receive today will be given
serious consideration in deciding how to proceed with the
proposed rule. This hearing is'being recorded by way of
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hearing unless we're going to change what we've already
submitted, or at least entertain any suggestions for change.
Then we'll draft up a -- what we call our final draft rule,

and we send that down to the legislature who distributes it to
the appropriate standing committees in the legislature. They
have a period of time which they can hold hearings on it. And
if everything goes pretty much like clockwork, the rule can be
published and go into effect December 1st.

The other document -- another document you'll see back
there is a -- a map showing normal and reduced setbacks. If
you would, write August 4th, 2000, down at the bottom of it so
you know what date this map is. This is an update to the
draft map that was included with the proposed rule that was
sent out June 30th.

This document is just your registration for appearance or
who was here. And then there's the - actually what we sent
down to the legislative rules clearinghouse by June 30th.

One other thing you'll find back there which is our
existing brochure on how Trans 233 works, and it is based on
the rule that's currently in effect, not on the proposed rule.

But we thought it might be helpful just to have it. It has a

map in it and some contact numbers, even though the names have
already changed as to the contacts within our districts. And

it's a pretty straightforward description of what this rule

actually does. <
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videotape and a court reporter, and all oral statements will
be made a part of the record. In addition to oral comments,
anyone wishing to provide a written statement may do so. We
will accept written statements until close of business on
August 11. The secretary of the department will make the
final decision on this proposed rule subject to review by the
legislature. The secretary is not present at this hearing,

but any person here today who would like the opportunity to
present their comments directly to the secretary may provide
us with a written request no later than the close of this
hearing. The secretary does have the option of limiting
comments in writing rather than orally.

Anyone wishing to give testimony today should fill out a
registration form, which is located in the back, and hand it
to me. For those who do not wish to speak, we'd like you to
fill out a form anyway just to let us know that you were here
and to indicate whether you're for the rule, against the rule
or whether you're just here for information. That way we'll
have it for the record that you appeared at the hearing.

We'll follow this format for the hearing: Jim Thiel will
start off by summarizing the rule for you so you get a better
understanding of what the rule's about. After that, anyone
wishing to speak will be given an opportunity to do so. Asl
call your name, please come forward to the podium in front of
this mic and clearly identify yourself and what organization
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So now what I'd like to try to do is summarize our --
what is in the revisions to the existing rule. [ don't know
how much detail I should go into. I recognize some faces here
who have been intimately involved with these discussions for
over a year, who probably know exactly what's in here and may
be a little bit bored by my tedious description. Others may
not have seen this until they walked in today. So I'd like to
try to balance it with enough information without going into
too much detail, and then hear from you folks.

So if you -- if you pull this one out, I'l kind of walk
through the outline in it. Back -- backing up maybe, what is
the purpose of Trans 233, just overall, without, you know,
talking about these revisions. It's to protect the investment
in the existing highway system, the public's investment. It's
to provide for the safety of entrance and departure upon the
highway. It's to provide for corridor planning. It's to
provide for, to some degree, fire protection, light, access
for work on utilities, vision corners, safety. ‘It's intended
t0 provide a tool to - to have a long-range view of how major
highway systems will be developed in the future, considering
all the local plans and all the economic development plans.
On page 8, there's a conclusion in the analysis that says in
more detail exactly all the things that it intends to do. But
basically, it's a way to look at developments adjacent to the

. state trunk highway system and connecting highways and try to
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you represent, and then state your position on the rule, and
then provide your testimony.

We will attempt to answer any questions you may have
during your testimony. If time permits at the conclusion of
the hearing -- or the conclusion of your testimony, we will
also accept questions from anyone present. Does anyone have
any comments so far or questions? Okay. Jim.

MR. THIEL: Okay. In the back, there are about four
or five documents. This document shows the schedule for
making the rule and for it to become effective December 1st.
And you'll see we're right kind of in the middle of this
procedure. What has happened so far is we've had a lot of
meetings since the revisions to the rule went into effect in
early 1999, with a whole lot of interested parties. I'll go
into more detail on those later. But the actual official
revisions to that rule didn't commence until February 29th
when we published a scope statement. That's a requirement of
law that you say what you intend to do before you do it so
people won't be surprised or you'll change horses in
midstream. And then from that point on, you'll see that we're
-- we sent the copy of the draft rule to the legislative rules
clearinghouse June 30th; that's part of the legislature. They
make comments on it. We received their comments back.

We have a public hearing. After this public hearing, we
consider what you say -- there's no sense having a public

Page 7
work with developers and land dividers to make their land
divisions compatible with the purposes of the highway safety
and the public investment in the highway.
Now, the proposed revision to the rule had three

objectives. The first objective is a -- we had all these
meetings starting in probably May or June of last year,
through and including meetings in the fall with various
interest groups, meetings in December with interest groups,
meetings with the assembly sub-committee on Trans 233 of the
assembly committee on transportation, meeting with what's
known as the Coalition -- I think they call themselves --
Against Trans 233 --

MR. HAVERBERG: To revise.

MR. THIEL: -- To Revise -- more positive -- To
Revise Trans 233. The realtors, the merchants' federation,
local units of government, planners. We also had a followup
meeting with the assembly subcommittee and they and all these
groups we'd met with, came up with a documented -- a document
saying this is what we've all agreed to do that makes sense.
There was one item that was -- that was not resolved at that
time in February of this year, and that was setbacks. So we
had another series of meetings regarding setbacks from the
state trunk highway system and connecting highway system,
followed up with a further hearing before the joint committee
for review of administrative rules, in which setbacks were
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discussed. That testimony and those meetings were taken into
consideration. And those ideas are also shown in this rule.

So what we're trying to do here is implement all those
agreements we reached before, strike a balance between
individual and government interest in setbacks and what
controls there are on property, and just, while we're at it,

to recognize the many recent changes in federal and state laws
that affect transportation planning.

Just as a quick look at that, the federal government
requires for all metropolitan planning organizations and all
state DOTs around the country to develop long-range plans with
a minimum of 20 years' planning horizon, and also to have
transportation improvement programs with-a shorter horizon.
But the emphasis has been on looking way, way out in the
future because there are so many restrictions on what you can
do and so many difficulties that result if you don't have some
sort of comprehensive coordinated and continuing planning
process, you just have havoc. Now, what is havoc. Havoc, in
my opinion, is Tree Lane on Mineral Point Road -- for those
familiar with the Madison area and the Target store out there;
and havoc -- it's not as bad as it used to be, but the corner
of Whitney Way and Odana. Both of those locations over the
last six or seven years have had the highest crash rates in
Madison. I'm trying to pick something maybe folks are
familiar with locally. 1don't know where you're all from.
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out to-our own folks, respond to specific questions. And
then, you know, after all that, the objective was let's.--
okay, now that we've got this experience for about a year and
a half, let's refine the rule and make it work better, you
know, weighing all things we've -- we've come up with.
I can go through all of the things we agreed to, if
that's useful, just to kind of tick those off, if I'm not
losing the crowd here. I'm not seeing an overwhelming -- one
of the issues was a lack of certainty provided regarding the
conceptual review process for land divisions abutting state
trunk and connecting highways. And what we said we would do
is to develop implementing procedures at the district level to
assure that there was consistency and to also provide an
appeal process. But we wanted to delegate out to our
districts around the state -- and this map shows what the
district boundaries are, if you unfold this brochure -~ and
get-up some uniform guidance to make sure we were implementing
this throughout the state ina uniform fashion, but to
delegate it so we could have quicker responses and people
could rely on an interaction at the conceptual review process.
There was a question about condominium plats. Well, if
all'you're doing is changing an apartment to a condominium,
why -- why -- which is actually a change in the type of
ownership from just being a tenant to actually owning
property. It's technically a land division, but there's

~center line miles, it's lower than -- than the rest.
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But what we -- what has been found and documented year after
year, is the-more access points you have to highways, the more
crashes you have. And it goes up pretty fast. You have to --
you have to try to get internal circulation so there's one
entryway to major through-fares. And the concept between
Trans 233 is the state trunk highways are primarily major
arterials, principal arterials. Let me -- let me back up a
second.

In the state of Wisconsin, there are about 112,000 miles
worth of highways. And by highways, I mean streets in cities
and villages. I mean town roads. 1'mean country trunk
highways and state trunk highways and the interstate system.
All total there are about 112,000 center line miles of those
highways. The jurisdiction over those highways, there are
about 12,000 miles that under state of Wisconsin, the state
DOT's jurisdiction. Those highways under our jurisdiction
carry about 50 percent of the travel even though it's -~ in

Then you have the country trunk highway system of about
20,000 miles. Those are the lettered highways you've seen.
Then you have cities and villages with their streets, which I
think is probably 30,000 miles, something like that. And then
you have town roads, which is about 70,000 miles of highways
in Wisconsin, center line miles. Now, those are
Jjurisdictional responsibilities. But rather than just

Page 12

really no change. So why do we got to go through this process
to look at condominium plats. So for re-platting an

apartment, we agreed well, we'll take care of that -- that
problem, so that that won't have to be a -- a real issue.

Noise barriers. It appeared that the way we wrote the
noise barrier provision placed an excessive burden on land
dividers. So we changed -- we agreed we'll change the wording
there to say the responsibility for noise barriers next to
existing highways applies to the owner not the land divider.
And it's more of a warning, that, you know, if this - if you
live here, you have to be aware that there's going to be some
noise. If you want to accept that, fine. If -- if in the
future we expand the highway, put on an extra lane and cause
more noise, we'll have to buy a noise easement from you. But
if it's just the existing -- existing lanes and we're not
doing anything, just be aware that the owner kind of is on
notice that it's going to be kind of noisy there.

There was a question about land dedication requirements
for vision corners. And the idea was well, instead of a land
dedication for public use at a vision corner, how about just
giving a vision easement. That way it will be easier for us
to comply with some local ordinances and restrictions. We
said sure, that makes sense.

Drainage provisions. The way it was written, it sounded
like the drainage analysis that was to be provided with the
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thinking of governmental responsibilities for a particular
highway system, you should think about what function the
highways have. State trunk highways and the connecting
highways, which are the ones that connect the state trunk
highways through cities and villages, primarily are arterials.
They -- they serve through traffic almost exclusively. Then
you get down to the country trunk highways, and
Jurisdictionally, they are more of the collector system of
highways, you know, collector and some local. Then you get
down to the towns, the cities and villages, and their primary
function is to serve local access, almost exclusively. Now,
that's'not 100 percentrule, but in those three categories is
basically where things end up. So this deals with the state
trunk highway system, major highways, principal arterials,
mainly to serve through traffic. It's not an absolute rule,

but I would say 95 percent of the state trunk highway system's
primary function is principal arterial through traffic, more

or less.

Okay. Now, when did Trans 233 start. It's actually been
in existence since 1956. And it was first amended -- between
1956 up till February 1999, it was never amended. It was
amended in February 1999 to actually just bring it up to date
and make it work and make it uniform. And since then we've
been trying to meet with people, educate them about how it
works, the update, train our own folks, get uniform guidance
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land division had to be guaranteed there'd be no problem with
drainage whatsoever forever, and if there was, you'd certainly
be liable for it. 'And we said no, no, no, we just want a
reasonable engineering judgment, look at it from the
perspective of, you know, sound judgment, if it's negligible,
fine, you know. But if it's really a major problem, let's
have an analysis and take a look at it. We don't want to
drain our highways on abutting property and abutting property
owners have a responsibility not to wash out the highways. So
we adjusted that language so it's a, you know, engineering
judgment -- do the best you can. We've got guidance. We
refer to the guidance. We will take a look at that. That's
-- that change is in there.

There was a question about a phrase that we wanted a
desirable traffic pattern, in the rule, and say, okay, what is
a desirable traffic pattern. Well, you actually have to look
at each situation, but also in our Facilities Development
Manual -- and I brought an example of one of the volumes along
-- has guidance in it, not only for drainage but also for
traffic patterns. This comes in about a six-volume set. It's
available for purchase. It's also available -- those chapters
I think we offered to just provide upon request. In the
future, it will also be on the internet or the extranet. It's
not there yet, but if you -- there are references in the rule
where you can get this -- the information from us. And that's
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taken care of in the amendments to the rule.
" Then there was the question about variances. It said,
look, you know, the variance process is much too restrictive.
And one of the reasons for that is that the Wisconsin Supreme
Court, much to the surprise of a lot of folks, in 1998, said
the only time a -- an entity can grant a variance to a zoning
ordinance or a similar setback requirement was if the property
owner had absolutely no reasonable use for their property
whatsoever unless that variance was granted. And that was a
much steeper hill to climb than most folks thought, nor was it
the -- what was taking place in practice. All governments had
been, I think, more lenient than that. From a governmental
perspective, the neat thing about was -- about it was, if you
said no, boy, that no stuck. On the other hand, it created an
opportunity where the government body and the land divider
would say, look -- or the property owner would say look, we
both agree we ought to be able to do something here, give us a
variance; and then some third party for other reasons would
object to it and have a legal ability to make that objection.
So we addressed that by creating a less restrictive criteria
for granting variances, which we called special exceptions and
with the criteria to be applied, so that it's not a -- such an
absolute steep hill to climb. It has criteria speiled out in
the rule as to when that special exception can be granted.

The setback requirements I'll get back into in more

—
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and we've got to give you something that says that. Now,
there's the question well, what if it's not complete. Well,
we put into the rule that we've got five days to get back to
you and say it's complete or not. If we don't get within. -
back to you within five days of submission to us -- our
receipt of it, I should say, we're going to have to say it's
complete; sorry, we didn't get back to you. And frankly, what
we hope is this conceptual review process where people come in
and just talk with us first, we'll try to get things in order
ahead of time, try to work things out, say we're going to be
doing this on this highway, you -- you want to do this, and
probably better if you did it over here or made this entrance
point down here, because we're going to cut of this corner in
about five or six years, or -- or hey, this just isn't going
to work because we're going to widen this road in a year and a
half, or five years, and we know we will, it is the major
arterial. We know we will in ten years. We know that the
level of service is going to go to hell in a handbasket within
20 years. You just have to preserve this corridor, we can't
allow you to put something within the setback area which is
going to destroy the operation of your business or require us
to take, you know -~ take out a hospital or something,
something like that, which is -- you know, destroys a
community. -

With regard to if you ask for a special exception. Now,
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detail in a moment. We talked about the conceptual review
process and agreed to transfer that authority to the
districts. We agreed to grandfather existing improvements and
structures. Now, that's kind of the concept, it's worded very
carefully, and I can point that out as to how that was done.

We not only exempted condominium plat provisions where it went

from an apartment to condominium plat but also similar
situations we wrote into the rule. For example, if two
abutting property owners are just trying to resolve mutual
encroachments with an exchange of deeds, fine, that's not a
land division subject to this rule. All we ask is geez, send
it in to us, though, so we can tell you're not playing games
here. Another example would be a -- a shopping -- a little
strip mall going from rental occupancy to actual ownership by
the tenants, similar to a condo change. If there's no -~
really no significant -- if the traffic generated and uses are
similar, no problem; we'll give you a declaration of exemption
or approval and refund any fee paid with the document provided
to us. ; .
I mentioned with regard to noise barriers we'll accept an
easement -- excuse me, with regard to vision corners, an
easement; noise barriers, we clarified whose responsibility it
was, drainage provisions and desirable traffic pattern.

So I think I've hit the high points of the agreements.
Oh. We also provided an appeal process, an internal appeal
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that means you're asking for a -- a way to get away from
what's in the rule itself, and not a -- you know, you say
there's a situation where if you really look at it, this makes
sense from everybody's perspective. We say fine, we'll do
that. But give us -- you've got to give us some more time if
you're asking for a special exception. The districts will be
able to grant special exceptions. I think we wrote in there
60 days. My memory is failing me right now, but -- 60 days.
And if we don't answer you within 60 days on the special
exception, it's deemed approved. So we've got to get back to
you. Unless by mutual agreement you say well, let's work on
it a little bit more, and continue working on that special
exception. Give us some more time. But it has to be mutual
agreement. Better be in writing, too, so we can all prove it.
We will not in the central office unilaterally change the
decision of a district. We will not initiate a reversal of a
district's opinion or approval. If a municipality grants an

.approval or a certificate of non-objection and proves a

special exception, all of which have to be recorded so we --
everybody knows this goes with the property, if that happens
with a district, we won't entertain a unilateral appeal by our
central office. If it happens with a municipality, we have

two restrictions on that: One, we can review it to make sure

the municipality’s abiding by the agreement where we delegated
them the authority. This is cities and villages only, not

TEXTNET
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process, where the district, when we delegate out to a

district, or a municipality, authority to review a land

division abutting a state trunk or connecting highway. They
-- they will be able to make the decision in accordance with
guidelines that we provide. These are guidelines which will
actually be published in the Facilities Development Manual.
There's been drafts circulated of those guidelines. [ shouid
also point out that the -- as to subdivision plats, which is a
category that's been in existence a long time, the Department
of Administration has a Wisconsin Platting Manual, which many
of you have probably seen, but there is -- there is another
source of guidance with regard to subdivision plats as well as
ours. We also abide by this because we're an objecting
authority under the subdivision plat. That is all part of

Trans 233. But you just should know, if you don't already,
that this comes from the Department of Administration, and it
also has a whole bunch of guidelines, rules, opinions,
materials. [ think it cross-references what we do, too.

If we do not act upon a land divider's request for review
and approval within 20 days, if it's a subdivision plat, by
statute it's automatically deemed approved when the
preliminary plat is submitted, as long as it's complete. Same
thing with any other land division abutting a state trunk
highway. We're going to put in the rule that 20 days -- if we
don't tell you it's bad within 20 days, it's deemed approved
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counties. That's the only place we have authority to

delegate. With regard to a district approval of a special
exception or an approval, if somebody outside, a third party,
you know, a governmental entity or a legislator or a member of
the public objects, we will entertain that objection, though.
But we won't initiate it. And that seemed to be necessary to
at least allow that one possibility that something happened
that the governmental body really objected to or a legislator
or a member of the public. Doesn't mean that we'll agree with
them, but at least they have an opportunity to come and talk
with us. And, frankly, they will anyway. So we need to build
in something so we can respond to that.

Now, let's see. Shall we get to the setbacks. Over the
approximately year, year and a half that the existing rule had
been in place, I think about -- what were then called
variances, about 1200 variances were requested, [ think all of
which were granted except about -- what?

MR. HAVERBERG: About seven percent.

MR. THIEL: About seven percent for some reason or
another we didn't grant. And of that seven percent, frankly,
very few of them were setback, ones that weren't granted.
Most of the ones that weren't granted were access requests.

So you kind of -- even though we've been concentrating a lot
in our discussions on setbacks, most of the time they were
granted. It really didn't seem to be the issue. The issue
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seemed to be more of access, you know, how can you -- where
you can put a driveway. The concept of course is driveways
for private properties abutting a state trunk highway ought to
g0 to some other street and the street ought to connect with
the state trunk highway, because ours is the through highway;
it's the arterial.

One of the questions that came up, says, well, if -- you
know, if you're being that reasonable or that loose about
granting variances, why do you people through the rigmarole of
asking for it; why don't you actually try to lay out where
you're going to allow changes in setbacks. We said, okay,
we'll take a hard look at that. And that was pretty much
following the hearing before the joint committee for review of
administrative rules in late June. And what we came up with
was a -- a decision well, okay, where do we really need the
normal setback 50 feet from the right of way line or 110 feet

-from the centerline. Where do we normally need that. We need

that on the major systems, the national highway system. We
need that on the interstate, which is part of the national
highway system. Wisconsin corridors 20-20 is part of the
national highway system. We need it on state trunk highways
that have an average daily traffic of 5,000 or more. We need
it on state trunk and connecting highways within incorporated
areas. And we picked within one mile outside of the corporate
boundaries, because, frankly, that's where the development's
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way it's been for years. And that's not changed. But just
for clarification. You also find -- we found that there's a
-- a -- kind of funny situations where there might be 10 feet
between one category and another and we put in -- we just
filled in those gaps where, you know, it's very minor,
technical. You shouldn't have a little jump out for half a
block.

With regard to setbacks, we also wrote into the rule two
- two ways of granting special exceptions to the setback
requirements. With regard -- we will entertain special
exceptions to the setback requirements under either category
-- the normal setback or the reduced setback. In the case of
the normal setback, we will first of all take a look at it and
say well, can we just adjust the setback line. You know, is
there really any reason in this specific location that we need
that much setback. Take alook at everything else that is
going on around there. Take a look at the local ordinances.
Take a look at the long-range plans. Look at all the
information that's available and say, well, first of all, if
everything else in that area is within 42 feet of the right of
way line, why don't we just reduce the setback line to 42
feet. Fine. We can do that. That's step number one.

Step number two, okay, so we've gone through that, is
there something that we could actually allow within this
setback which is otherwise prohibited. Something, which, if
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occurring. It occurs at the boundaries, so we wanted to have
it there. We wanted to also take into account a consideration
expressed by a large number.of folks was look, you can't just
look at immediacy, you have to look at what you project will
happen over 20 years. And if you project that the level of
service is going to fall off to below level of service C --
now, how am [ going to explain level of service C. It's A to
F. F is absolute gridlock. You don't even move. A is - is
you're zipping along just fine. And C is where you're going
to have platoons and stopping and starting and kind of the
things that you wonder about when you're -- you're on an
interstate and it just stops-and you don't seem to see
anything blocking you, but that's kind of level of service C.
And it can be really frustrating. But if we project that to
happen, then that is where we will have the normal setback,
because that is where, if we look at this objectively, it will
be where we'll have to have a corridor to ' work with. Now,
we're going to print -- that's where there'll be the normal
setback. ; : -

The other system will be where we've looked at it and say
well, we really don't think over a 20 -year period that
anything is going to happen here that will require more than a
15-foot setback. So we've designated this. And if you look
at page 6, it describes these highways where the normal
setback is, then the map shows them. Where they're red is the
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it's removed, won't affect the integrity of that abutting
business.or cause just sheer havoc because it's a drainage
pond or something like that, a collection basin of some sort,
which we can't tolerate in there, because if we remove it,
where are we going to put the water, and where's the abutting
property owner going to put it. So in those -- if it does not
affect the continuity of the business by removal, if it does

not affect and kind of destroy the local and state long-range
plans, we can allow some exceptions to what's put within the
reduced setback. Anything that's outside this reduced
setback, once we make that determination -- and it will be
recorded, once we make that determination, if we subsequently
come along and decide -- say, look, we made a mistake, there's
something beyond that setback that we're going to have to
acquire anyway, we're going to pay for it. However, if within
that reduced setback, we do allow you to put something in
there and we come along later and we say, hey, listen, this is
at your-risk, you did ask for this. Normally, we wouldn't
require it, but part of this consideration is we can tell you
about when we think we-might be needing this, but when time
comes that we will need it, you got to decide whether it was
worth your time and trouble and money to put it in that
location, because we're not going to pay you when we take it
out. That's the tradeoff there. Now, within the area, the

some -- like a -- 60 percent of the system is the normal
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major highways where you'll have the normal setback which has
been in existence, frankly, since 1956, and then the reduced
setback is the black lines. This is not:in a detail where

you're going to be able to go metes and bounds to find exactly
where you are on this, of course. But we can tell you. And
we will have -- we have existing maps which show where
boundaries are and we have -- to bring this down to a scale by
geographic areas where it's a lot more useable. But frankly,
what controls is the language in the rule rather than the map.
The map's to get you in the ballpark, and it will be published
every two years. What controls is what's in the rule. Okay,

S0 you say, geez, out of your 12,000 or so miles of state

trunk and connecting highways, how much is within each
category, kind of hard to tell from this. And you'll see on
page 6, there's a note that says insert mileage numbers. So

if you'd like to insert them, here's what it is. The national
highway system is 3,962 miles with the normal setback. Other
principal arterials, 1,230 miles. Level of service worse than
Con 20-20, 521 miles. Now, average daily traffic greater
than 5,000 today, 236 miles. That is if, you know, it's not
included in the previous categories. The ones within cities
and villages, 337 miles. One mile on either side of cities

and villages, 595 miles. And you should also know that the
subdivision plat law and the Trans 233 do not apply within the
city of Milwaukee. That's just by statute, that's just the
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setback, about 40 percent of the whole system is the reduced
setback. If you say look, I would like a special exception as
to that reduced 15-foot setback, we say okay, but the only
thing we will allow you to do is for maybe putting something
within that reduced setback. We are not going to pull that in
closer to the right of way line. In that case, that's it,
that setback line is going to stay there.
MR. HAVERBERG: With the exception of city
ordinance.
MR. THIEL: Yes. Unless -- unless of course there's

a city ordinance which is less. We will also write -- wrote
into the rule a -- a case where we will be able to issue
blanket special exceptions if we've had some experience in an
area and we say we know what's going to happen here, if
anybody comes in with a land division anywhere within this
stretch of maybe two or three miles, it's going to be
absolutely the same provision, why not just record right now
that there's a reduced setback, and we'll figure out some way
to get that to the register of deeds, some way that it'll be
on a transportation plat of some sort that, you know, people
will know that it's reduced in this area. And, of course, the
local authorities will know about it, because we work with
them very closely.

Now, what else did we change here. And now, as I said,
there have been a lot of changes in laws over the years which
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1 make this process even more important than it used to be i As an association and as individual members, we are fully
2 before. We are under an obligation under federal law and 2 aware of the vast needs that exist in our entire
3 state law to make sure that when we do a project, we do not 3 transportation system, including our state trunk highway
4 adversely affect low income groups, minority groups, other 4 system. We are also aware of the fact that current revenues,
5 groups of people. We have been accused many times that look, 5 even under the most optimistic scenarios, fall far short of
6 you go out and you -- you build this highway right through a 6 meeting documented needs. In the most -- in that light we
7 minority neighborhood or a low income neighborhood and you 7 feel that investments in every segment of our transportation
8 don't put-up any noise walls and you don't provide for 8 system must be preserved and protection to make sure that they
9 adequate transit for that area. You're discriminating against 9 are not lost prematurely. Controlling access points along our
10 us. And that's the allegation. We are also under a 10 higher function routes and maintaining adequate setbacks are
11 requirement to make sure that we don't adversely affect the 11 two ways that we can protect our investment in roads. Public
12 environment. Farmland restrictions, taking a -- take a hard 12 rights of way must be preserved and protected so that roads
13 look at that. Don't go into wetlands. Don't affect 13 can function as planned and key corridors can be properly
14 endangered species. Don't affect wild and scenic rivers. 14 maintained and upgraded when necessary. We owe it not only to
15 Don't affect archeological sites of importance. ‘Don't affect 15 those currently using and paying for our roads, but also those
16 natural life. Then the many federal agencies have asked us 16 that will need good transportation well into the future. We
17 when we're doing something to mitigate the impacts of our 17 must not burden our children with unnecessary costs so that we
18 construction. And they say well, look, if you're going to go 18 can experience immediate or short-term financial gain.
19 through here, why don't you buy five acres of land and set it 19 Wisconsinites and others are fully aware of the
20 aside for archeological, historic preservation and have 20 relationship between transportation and land use, as well as
21 somebody manage it. We said okay, we'll do that. Well, the 21 the relationship between transportation and our economy. - That
22 Supreme Court of Wisconsin says oh, no, you can't. You can't 22 understanding has led to the completion of local and regional
23 expand your authority to acquire property for highway purposes 23 plans that coordinate land use and transportation, to numerous
24 just by agreeing with someone else. Forgetit. So we very 24 highway corridor studies and to passage of a comprehensive
25 imaginatively decided okay, but we still have to do something 25 planning package in the state's recently passed biennial
Page 27 Page 30
1 insituations like that, so we imaginatively found another 1 “budget. Clearly, good planning and related land use tools are
2 statute which says well maybe we can't do it, but we can 2 needed to make sure development and transportation are well
3 reimburse local units of government when they do it. And the 3 coordinated. Basic among those efforts must be the
4 legislature said hmm, we don't think that's such a good idea 4 development of programs, ordinances, administrative rules and
5 either. So they said well, from now on, you can't do it that 5 other tools that avoid unnecessary conflicts, maximize
6 way either except within one-quarter mile of the highway 6 utilization of the existing system, and preserve options
7 project. So that restriction was put on-us. And, you know, 7 necessary to address our growing mobility needs. Unless we
8 the basic truth of the fact is we're going to have to use 8 preserve and protect our existing transportation corridors and
9 existing corridors, we don't want to have to go make bypasses. 9 other transportation facilities, we may well be forced to look
10 We want to work with existing corridors within cities. We're 10 at relocating businesses or homes to undertake needed
11 going to have to come up with systems that work better. We're 11 improvements. Insome cases, the local government or the
12 going to have to use these for transportation corridors for 12 state may be forced to relocate existing highways and other
13 utilities, not just for vehicles. We've got to think about 13 facilities simply because they can no longer function as
14 high-occupancy vehicle lanes. We have to think about other 14 planned. The cost of such activities from a financial,
15 opportunities for transport within that corridor. We're going 15 political and environmental perspective is enormous. We must
16 to try to develop an intelligent transportation system.which 16 take steps to-avoid having to spend public funds for the
17 requires-an additional infrastructure of lines going through 17 - purchasing of homes or businesses to improve or widen a
18 there.. We need to provide an opportunity for folks to access 18 highway or extend a runway or some other transportation
19 all these utilities within the high -~ these arterial highways 19 facility, simply because we did not take the precautions
20 from the backside of the right of way line rather than 20 necessary to preserve and protect key corridors.” Simply
21 stopping in the traffic lane and getting off there and work -- 21 stated, we must do good planning. Trans 233 as amended and
22 work there. So we need that setback area. So, I mean, those 22 under consideration here today reflects a reasonable
23 changes in laws have brought home to us that we're just going 23 compromise and a rational approach to the issue of preserving
24 to have to be alot more careful about planning. The 24 and protecting key state trunk highway corridors. The
25 legislature also enacted the smart growth legislation, which 25 criteria outlined in section-8 of the currently proposed rule
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1 says we're all going to have to work together in a partnership 1 -are critical to the protection of key routes and should be
2 with local governments to -- to use our resources better. 2 retained.. The appeal process for variances as outlined in 233
3 And well, to cut off a long story, that's what this 3 isreasonable and fair. TDA does, however, recommend that the
4 amendment attempts to do. Whew. Okay. 4 Wisconsin Department of Transportation use extreme caution in
5 MS. JOHNSON: Thank you, Jim. 5 granting variances which could limit future improvements.
6 MR. THIEL: At last. 6 Trans 233 should err on the side of caution, protecting not
7 MS. JOHNSON: Okay, has everyone had an opportunity 7 only those roads with currently programmed improvements, but
8 to fill out a registration form and hand it to me? One more. 8 also any state trunk highway that might need to be improved in
9 Okay. Charlie -- I'm going to attempt to pronounce your last 9 the future, whether that be 10, 20 or 30 years from now.
10 name -- Causier? 10 Thank you. I'll leave this with you.
i1 MR. CAUSIER: Yep. 11 MS. JOHNSON: Thank you, Charlie. Do you want them
12 MS. JOHNSON: Is that correct? 12 marked?
13 MR. CAUSIER: Close enough. Well, good morning. My 13 MR. THIEL: Do you want to mark them?
14 testimony today is here as a member of the Transportation 14 RECORDER: You want to mark an exhibit?
15 Development Association. TDA is a statewide alliance of 15 MR. THIEL: Yeah, sure.
16 approximately 500 agencies, groups, local governments, and 16 RECORDER: Start with Exhibit Number 1.
17 others committed to the development and maintenance of a 17 MR. THIEL: Sure. That way we'll be able to keep
18 responsive transportation system for thestate. Among our 18 track of them better.
19 members we have cities, counties, towns, villages, chambers, 19 MS. JOHNSON: Okay. Arden Sandsnes.
20 economic development organizations, businesses, industries, 20 MR. SANDSNES: Good morning. I'm Arden Sandsnes
21 organized labor, planning agencies, many others. We have 21 with Royal Oak Engineering. I've been following these
22 interest in all modes of transportation and in transportation 22 hearings very closely for -- as Mr. Thiel puts it -- several
23 needs throughout the state. We are committed to a 23 -- several months. And his description of what's going on
24 transportation system that meets our mobility and economic 24 here is very accurate, | think, from our perspective, at
25 needs in an environmentally responsible manner. 25 least. But it would appear that the department has
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continually missed the concept that a condominium is not a
land division. There is no trigger, there is no necessary
requirement for anybody to review it in many places in this
state. It is not, under any circumstances, a land division;

it's a difference in ownership. Therefore, on the many pages
of this document where you refer to land divisions and
condominiums synonymously is meaningless. There is absolutely
no government intervention in most condominiums in this state.
There are some in areas where in fact the unit of government
has a chance to look at it. So what I'm saying to you is that
there is nothing to trigger a review of a condominium by the
Department of Transportation whatsoever uniess somebody
chooses to do so. And it will only come to your light after
your fact when the problem has aiready been created;
therefore, you have avoided nothing. Very clear point. The
only way that it could possibly come to your attention is if
they came to you for a highway access right of way permit for
a driveway. But if I own 40 acres and | was going to put up
128 condominium units abutting a state highway, [ would not
take access to your highway; I would take it off the adjacent
street, and therefore still no trigger for you to review this
condominium. There is absolutely nothing in this thing
whatsoever that applies to chapter 703. And if you read 703,
you'll-find out it's not a land division. So in each case

where you're speaking of land divisions in here, it does not
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trying to make the statement. If perform an American Land
Title Association survey for John Blow the lender out in
Virginia; he sends me a bunch of documents that came out of
the register of deeds. I don't know that they send anybody
out to the local DOT to see if there's a document on file.

And if I suggest that there is no impact on this property and
all of a sudden some restriction crops up out of nowhere,
who's on the hook? Well, it certainly isn't the attorney
sitting in his office in -- in Fairfax, Virginia, I can tell

you. They're going to be looking to us. And you put an undue
impact upon the professional surveyor of this state. Yeah.

MR. THIEL: Can I ask you a question?

MR. SANDSNES: Sure.

MR. THIEL: We did try to address that. But I think
you're right, what we didn't address is how are you going to
prove it.

MR. SANDSNES: That's right.

MR. THIEL: And if you look on page 12 on section 3,
is how we tried to address it.

MR. SANDSNES: I don't think it did it, however.

MR. THIEL: We said if they are legally placed in
the setback area prior-to February Ist --

MR. SANDSNES: Mm-hmm.

. MR.THIEL: --explicitly allowed to continue to
exist.
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apply to a condominium except in some rare instances.

There is another point that I'think is as important, and
that does not have anything to do with any changes in chapter
230 -- or Trans 233. " Prior to the February date of the
enforcement of this last draft, there was a policy that was
rampant throughout the Department of Transportation whereby
certain permitted uses of the setback area were permitted
without any special documentation, without any form of an
application -- it was just done. Parking lot. As long as
that parking area was not the necessary number of spaces to
keep that business in business. 1f1had a hotel and required
128 units of parking and I put in 5 in front of building, DOT
never stepped into that. Ever. Now, what is the consequence
of that? Many subdivisions that were recorded prior to that
February date used that concept in providing the depth of the
lots that would allow certain uses on that backside as long as
it wasn't a salient feature or a structure or one of those
things that would make that property useless or
non-conforming; it was just ignored. I'm talking abouta
policy. Now, it is my contention then that as a surveyor and
an engineering company, that we would have designed that plat
substantially different had we known that that policy was
going to change and future purchases would be impacted by
that. The fact of the matter is that policy did change. And
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MR. SANDSNES: That's true.

MR. THIEL: And if they had preliminary or final
approval of a plat prior to February Ist, 1990, they're not
subject to this chapter as first promulgated February 1st -

MR. SANDSNES: I--

MR. THIEL: -- but are subject to the old one. But
how --

MR. SANDSNES: You're correct.

MR. THIEL: I mean, I think you got a good point.
How do we identify that so people can find it?

MR. SANDSNES: Therein lies the sticky wicket here.
This section 3 on page 12 does very clearly attempt to do what
we just discussed. However, it does not address those cases
where the lot is empty, but having been created prior to that
time and now up for sale, and the old policy as to how it was
to be used in that setback area. This is not covered here.
And this part of the rule hasn't changed. It just was a
policy. Now, I also find that in several districts they --
they approach the review process a little different. Some of
the reviewers at districts will not issue the exception number
until after they've seen the final document and all this
verbiage has to be on the document itself, and then he'll
finally give you -- or she will give you this approval number.
That creates a time frame that gets to be very difficult.
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process. To that end, I think that needs to be addressed. At
the last hearing before the joint rules committee, I stopped
one of the staff here long enough to suggest that there be
some provision for any variances ending up recorded in the
register of deeds office. I don't see that again. It's

missed again. And [ would say that if the department could
say to us they've never lost a document, that probably
wouldn't be too bad. I don't think they can say that. And
second of all, it makes a tremendous difficulty for the
attorneys and the real estate people giving opinion on title
to trace this matter to have to chase it out at the DOT to see
if something does magically exist, and god forbid, it should
be lost and not found. Now you've got an obligation that's a
legal obligation that you're throwing off onto the insurance
or the surveyor or the developer or somebody else that's

25 Tthink that this Trans 233 ought -- today cught to be written 25 What it's saying is that we are now responsible in some way of
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1 to recognize that prior use policy so that those documents of 1 seeing to it all the i's and all the t's are crossed and that
2 land divisions that were recorded prior to the February 1999 2 this person hasn't missed any of them and that we haven't
3 would have some variance or some allowance automatically 3 missed any of them, and we have to go back to‘them two or
4 granted to them for that use. Now, a most recent case that 4 three times in order to accomplish this. However, if the
5 many of the people at this table are aware of, [ suspect, is 5 document as issued by the department were on record in the
6 the case in the city of Stoughton, one of the land divisions 6 register of deeds office, they would be crafting it; there
7 down there, and there's one just north of it exactly the same 7 would be a cross reference of the number to that document in
8 set of circumstances. And I submit that that is true § the register of deeds and there would be no question as to
9 throughout the state where there are a lot of certified 9 what it says or who made the mistake, if there be one. We're
10 surveys and subdivisions that have come underneath the review 10 trying to avoid those troublesome hurdles that we're going to
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
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see down the road. Idon't see those as unreasonable requests
to look at, and I think you have to find some trigger -- and | %
have no idea what the trigger will be -- on condominiums. The
condominium law is so wide open that unless you make a change
in 703, it isn't going to -- it isn't going to come up.
You're just not going to see them until it's too late. And
that isn't what we're trying to do here, I don't think. We're
trying to avoid the problem instead of trying to address it
after the fact. So I would leave those as my few points, and
I speak from having discussions across the state with a great
number of land surveyors that have been involved in this, and
1 truly don't think you had any advising you or these subject
matters would have even come up. Or if you did, they weren't
from the private sector. Anything else?

MR. THIEL: Thank you very much.

G
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1 MR. COOK: Thank you. We appreciate that. I confusing to me as to what you want to show or what you need.
o2 MS. JOHNSON: Did you have a written statement you'd 2 The other issue that -- that is a concern to me is the
3 like to provide us or not? 3 issue of putting it in to the -- the details into the
4 MR. SANDSNES: No, I do not. 4 Facilities Development Manual. With the platting -- with the
5 MS. JOHNSON: Okay. Francis Thousand. 5 DOA's platting manual, all of the stuff that's in there is in
6 MR. THOUSAND: Good morning. My name is Francis 6 the statute, and that's a rehash of the statute. There's
7 Thousand. I'm a land surveyor. I'm representing myself today 7 things that will go into the guidelines that are not
8 even though I've been involved with discussions on Trans 233 8 -identified in the rule. Specifically, the policy about
9 with the Wisconsin Society of Land Surveyors. We did meet 9 requiring access restrictions on all of the property that a
10 with the DOT, but as far as I know, there was never any 10 land divider owns not just the property involved in the
{1 agreements between the DOT and WSLS -- correct me if I'm 11 certified survey map, and that's a policy that I know is being
12 wrong. I'd like to thank you for the opportunity to speak 12 enforced and I know that there's --  have not seen that, any
13 this morning. I do oppose the provisions of this -- of rule 13 reference to that in any of the rule, either form, prior, now,
14 -- of Trans 233. I felt the original rule was confusing and 14 before the proposed amendment. So I'm not sure how you do
15 unclear, and [ think the proposed rule is worse. On page 12, 15 that, and if those details, you put them in the guideline,
16 the part you referred to, about structures placed prior to 16 plat reviews, the last time I think it was 20 bucks, your
17 February 1st, there's no way that I can walk out in a field 17 facilities manual, the last time I looked at it was about 225
18 now -- I might be able to do it today and I might have been 18 or230. There's alittle bit of difference there. And I
19 able to do it in '99 -- but in five years, and be able to 19 don't know how many farmers could buy that FDM and figure out
20 identify what structures were placed there prior to November 20 what it said. And that's -- they're -- if they come to me and
21 --or February Ist. And I don't know if the property owner's 21 ask me if they abut a front -- they abut a state trunk
22 going to advise me, if my client will tell me what's there, if 22 highway, my direction to them is that they have to get a copy
23 they know what's there; it's real confusing from my 23 to find out what they know or what the --'what impacts it can
24 perspective as how that's going to be handled. The other -- 24 be on their property, then I'm not taking the complete
25 with your conceptual review, you use the term intend in there, 25 responsibility of explaining every detail of that manual to
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1 as you intend to have it done in 30 days of the review. [ 1 them so that they understand level of service C or some of the
2 told the state trooper that [ intended to be going 65, but 2 other references in, with good planning or good highway design
3 that didn't seem to cut the mustard for me. So I'don't know, 3 and some of the other comments that you've made and pointed at
4 you know. It seemed a little confusing to me what that meant. 4" sections.
5 Does that really mean you intend to do it or is that just a 5 MR. COOK: If we can just address that point real
6 way of opening up the time frame. 6 quickly. We will put the Facilities Development Manual on the.
7 In the noise -- under the noise section, you added users as 7 -internet so it will be accessible; you won't have to pay that
8 well as owners to who's responsible for barrier walls or 8 ‘money. Understanding it may be a different issue, but it will
9 whatever. I'm not sure what the users means in that. Is that 9 certainly be available.
10 a public utility with a line across, is he now responsible to 10 MR: THOUSAND: The advantage that Chapter 236 has is
11 build a retaining wall or a berm or something? Is thata 11 that it's all in one spot and you just go there. They have
12 user? If1 visit a public park, am I user and going to get a 12 the same 20-day time review that the DOT is looking at. It's
13 bill in the mail for a barrier on that structure? If I go to 13 in a central office. And we get a consistent review every
14 the convenience store? What is a user and who are those 14 time. Now, I would suggest that you not send it to all the
15 people? And you added to the notes, the notes -- the last one 15 districts as your agreements with other people have. I don't
16 1 did-was -- they take up essentially a full pageon a 16 think it's a time review problem, because plat review can get
17 certified survey map, and now you've added some more language 17 it into the state and back out within the 20 days; the same
18 to the notes. T would -- would suggest that maybe you just 18 time frame that you're using, and that's why you had selected
19 add -- that the surveyors add to the certification that 19 the 20 days. So all of these things could come to the central
- 20 they've met the requirements of Trans 233, similar to what it 20 office. They could be reviewed by people who knew what they
21 says where they meet the requirements of Chapter 236 without 21 were doing, and would give them:a consistent review, if a
22 listing each individual requirement to 236 on the sheet. We'd 22 consistent review is what you're after. 1 -- my last one at
23 have, you know, volumes if we had to rehash the thing. And 23 district one, [ got two different reviews from two different
24 again saying the DOT is not responsible, I thought the note 24 reviewers I talked to on the same parcel. So I -- [ can't see
25 was clear when it said the owner is responsible, that there 25 how you can possibly get a consistent review across the state
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1 was -- wasn't any confusion. And again, it just seems to me 1 between the eight districts. I also am aware that the -- many
2 to add extra verbiage to that particular note that I have to 2 -employees of the department feel that the FDM is a guideline
3 add to all my surveys, and it doesn't really change anything 3 “and not a rule.. Having worked for the DOT, it was my
4 or make it clear. But the users is beyond -- I don't know 4 experience that some of the people that I worked with didn't
5 what a user is. The birds, are you going to give -- I don't 5 recognize language out of the Facilities Development Manual,
6 know. 6 and in fact told me they would never do that, that it's in
7 In the section on drainage, you added phrases about 7 fact based on the environment in the local district how the
8 engineering certainty or degree of engineering certainty and 8 Facilities Development Manual gets implemented. So Iseea
9 sound engineering judgment. I'm a land surveyor, my license 9 real problem with having this spread around the state. I'm
10 says I can practice land surveying; it doesn't say I can 10 ‘going to have to learn who the people are in each district or
11 practice engineering. Does that mean [ now have to get an 11 each municipality, now that you're giving it to them, too, to
12 engineer to create the drainage plans or show that there is a 12 figure out how that is going to be consistently applied. The
13 drainage problem or not. It's not clear in the rule. I don't 13 other -- another point, traffic impact analyses are not
14 know that if you wanted to have a PE do it, say PE, you know, 14 mentioned in the rule anyplace, and my understanding is
15 Idon't know -~ and then the section about indirect -- 15 they're being required on reviews on Trans 233. Now, again, |
16 directly or indirectly affects water, storm water on the right 16 don't know how you can make people do things that aren't
17 of way. My house dumps its water into Lake Monona and that 17 covered by the rule if you're consistently doing the rule. 1
18 goes underneath the South Beitline, which is -- crosses the 18 don't know that TIAs are being consistently required across
19 right of way, and so the water coming off of my driveway is 19 the state. [ don't know that. But [ wonder.
20 impacting indirectly the state right of way. So I'm not sure 20 The other issue -- or another issue that doesn't seem to
21 what - if, you know, my house wouldn't -- wouldn't need to be 21 be anywhere in there is a waiver from the rule entirely. On a
22 covered by Trans 233, and 1 don't live anywhere within six 22 number of occasions I've done CSMs on top of subdivision lots
23 blocks of a state trunk highway. But I'm indirectly 23 on top of CSMs, and where -- in those cases, where the
24 contributing to that if [ pave over my backyard, it's going to 24 setbacks are in place, the noise notes will be in place,
25 be more water to the lake. So [ -- you know, again, it's 25 everything is there, there's no access -- access restrictions

TEXTNET

1-888-TEXTNET

www.textnet.com



TEXTNET

1-888-TEXTNET

NO 00~ QN A B D B

10

AT

Page 44

are in place, why would I need to come to you and pay you
another $110 for you to say yeah, all that stuff is on the
last one, why do I have to -- and I just see no provision
anywhere. There was some provision of that in the guidelines,
but again, if that's actually going to be something that
you're going to do, I'd like to see it in the rule, not in
some -- buried in some guideline someplace.

I think that's basically all of the things I thought of
last night. I'm -- you'll probably be hearing from me again
at the -- at the next series of hearings, and [ will probably
still -- [ don't disagree with the concepts and what you're
trying to do, but the rule,-the way it's written, is just
making it impossible. Back to the other part that I'd like to
see you change was in talking about when is the land abutting
a state trunk highway, abutting a state trunk highway. You
use the term formal or informal agreement. [ have a formal
agreement with the city of Madison; I give them money every
year for that formal agreement; they provide me that street in
front of my house, and that goes and hooks on.to the state
trunk highway. Does that mean that I have a formal agreement
with somebody that's abutting a state trunk highway so that
all land in the state would have to be reviewed?

Thank you.

MS. JOHNSON: Thank you, Mr. Thousand. Did you have

a written statement you'd like to provide us?
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they come underneath a whole different set of categories. So

I think the majority of those in Wisconsin could be handled by
the DOT because I think almost all of the airports are under
your jurisdiction except for a very few privates. And I think
they have some licensing requirements with the FAA. So |
don't see that as anything that you can't handle
interdepartmentally.

MR. COOK: Well, thank you. If there are no other
questions, I'd like to thank everyone for coming today. We've
heard some very constructive comments that we will take into
consideration and address in the rule where it's feasible.

This debate will likely continue, so we look forward to

hearing from you in the future with suggestions as we continue
the rule promulgation process. Feel free to contact the
department.

MR. THIEL: If you look at this document, on the
second page, it has Julie Johnson's name and address. If --
if you want to send in followup written comments, please send
them to her at that address. We wanted a single point so
they're not scattered all-over the place and nobody knows
where they all are. But if you send them to Julie, everybody
will see them. So if you'd like, if you could get those to us
by August 11th, we can keep on schedule. I-- my impression
is there's a lot of good stuff in here that people would like
to see go into effect December 1st, and what we're hoping
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1 MR.THOUSAND: Pardon? ) 1. we're doing is refining this, and personally I heard some very
2 MS. JOHNSON: Did you have a written statement you'd 2 good comments, and I don't know what a user is either. We
3 like to provide us? 3 tried to get it away from land divider, said, well, it ought
4 MR. THOUSAND: I added a bunch of notes to it so -- 4 to be the owner, but what if somebody's got a long-term lease.
5 MS. JOHNSON: Okay. 5 Well, they're an owner, but they're not the only owner, so.
6 MR. THOUSAND: -- it isn't written anymore. 6 MR. SANDSNES: A user could be confused with a
7 MS. JOHNSON: All right. Thank you. I have a 7 renter, too.
8 number of régistration forms that people checked they did not 8 MR. THIEL: Yep. Which might be appropriate, if
9 wish to speak. Has anyone changed their mind? No. Okay. 9 it's a long-term lease.
10 Does anyone have any questions of us or of anyone who provided 10 MR. SANDSNES: Well, other than in Wisconsin, a
11 testimony? Mr. Sandsnes. 11 lease beyond ten years is a land division. So you only have
12 MR. SANDSNES: In the section where you're speaking 12 nine years, 11 months and 28 days or something like that.
13 about impacts one mile outside of corporate limits, I'm 13 MR. COOK: That -- that concludes our hearing for
14 curious as to why you didn't use the same language as -- as -- 14 today. Thank you very much for coming.
15 I'msorry. 15 RECORDER: We're off the record at 10:19. This
16 RECORDER: That's okay. 16 hearing was 78 minutes long.
17 MR. SANDSNES: I'm curious as to why you didn't use 17
18 the same language as the extraterritorial jurisdiction, which 18
19 is three miles outside of - : 9
20 MR. THIEL: At the one -- one and a half miles? 20
21 MR. SANDSNES: Well, it's one and a half miles on -- 21
22 on smaller communities; three miles in the larger. And it 22
23 would seem to me that that's as far as larger units of 23
24 government plan, and you would then be in concert with that 24
25 that is in another part of the statutes. 25
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1 MR. THIEL: Ithink that's a reasonable 1 CERTIFICATE
2 consideration. | hadn't thought of that. Had you? )
3 MR. HAVERBERG: We just took one mile because it was . . .
4 something that we've been experiencing, it wasn't associated 3 I, Frank J. Wiener, hereby certify that as President of
> with the rest of the statutes, but that was what we'd been 4 Textnet, Inc., an independent Electronic Recording and
6 experiencing over the last year and a half, two years. - ..
7 MR. THIEL: Yeah. 5 Transcription company, and as a Notary Public in and for the
g X MR. HAVERBERG:f I:;;Where g:edissueﬁ arg.ghit{arely 6 State of Wisconsin, that I directed the transcription of the
ave we seen issues going further out, Arden. It's right at : : : .
10 the edges of the corporate, and usually it's - that's where 7 proceedmg; given bejfore the Department in the foregqmg case
11 the city's going to annex the next piece of land, so that's 8 from the original audiotape cassette recording the hearing
12 where we're -- i i i i
13 MR. SANDSNES: That's true, but each time they annex 9 held Or.l August 43 1299’ in Madison, Wxsconsm., and that the
14 one, it does reach another -- 10 foregoing transcript is a true and correct transcript of the
15 MR. HAVERBERG: Then it keeps going out. Il whole proceedings.
16 MR. SANDSNES: It keeps moving out. And if you're 12
17 in concert with the requirement of the city planners on
18 extraterritorial jurisdiction, then at least we're playing 13
19 with the same ball and the same racket. 14
20 MR. THIEL: Another thought that that leads to in my - Frank J. Wi
21 mind is the extraterritorial zoning around airports, too. 15 rank J. wiener
22 MR. SA}NDSNES: [ don'lt belin; th:t’s an . 16 Notary Public, State of Wisconsin
23 extraterritorial jurisdiction problem. That happens to be a fecinn |
24 navigation requirement to the Wisconsin DOT, and the fed -- 17 My Commission is permanent
25 federal FAA. So that's a little different set of rules, and 18 August 6, 2000
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o W CITY OF REEDSBURG
})k& * 134 SOUTH LOCUST STREET, PO. BOX 490
REEDSBURG, WI 53959
608/524-6404 ¢ FAX 608/524-8458

January 26, 2000

RE: STH 23/Viking Village Plat

David Brandemuehl ,
Wisconsin State Assembly - 49th District
PO BOX 8952

Madison, WI §3708-8952

Dear David,

Please accept this letter regarding the application of TRANS 233 to the Viking Village plat
along STH 23/33 in the City of Reedsburg. This plat is the product of a complicated
Development Agreement between the City and the developers that resulted in the
redevelopment of a “blighted” commercial and industrial area into a new shopping center.
Please consider the following in support of the approval of the final plat: -

e The plat creates three driveways and one new public road (Veterans Drive) to serve the
shopping area. There were seven private drives onto STH23/33 before creation of the
-plat. The final plat was amended to be consistent with the comments offered by the
Planning Engineer for District 1 as the result of negotiations between the District 1
Director, the City and the developers. A copy of the letter is enclosed.

o The letter of 9/14/99 also recognizes the City of Reedsburg setback standards as
applicable to be consistent with the rest of the developed area along STH 33 (Main
Street). This represents a variance to the standard 110’ setback of TRANS 233.

e KWIK-TRIP’s western most driveway was partially on property acquired for the Viking
Village shopping center and had to be relocated or abandoned. WisDOT District #1
issued a temporary permit for driveway, but it abuts the main drive that-serves the True-
Vaiue Supersiore and is a hazard. KWiK-TRIP deciined the opportunity to purchase
adjacent land for their driveway early in the development process

* KWIK-TRIP retains two drives and can access Veterans Drive on the eastern edge of
their property at the time of highway reconstruction when the proposed median will
restrict turning movements.

e KWIK-TRIP’s sign and canopy over the gasoline pumps may encroach on STH 33 right-
of-way. If so, KWIK-TRIP may need to reconfigure the improvements on the site at the
time of highway reconstruction. This may be an opportunity to also reconfigure their
driveways. : . )

« 1do not feel that TRANS 233 allows WisDOT to force ihterné; access from an adjacent
property that is not part of the subdivision plat. If granted, as WisDOT wishes, it may
give KWIK-TRIP an “unearned” economic windfall. It may also cause unsafe turning



movement conflicts on the private driveway. Vehicles could exit the convenience store
and may be met by vehicles turning from Main Street into the shopping center.

Please call me if | can provide additional information on this issue. We appreciate your
concern for the integrity of both the State transportation system and the wishes of the City of
Reedsburg and this private developer.

Sincerely,

‘David R. Waffle
City Administrator

cc: Jim Vierbicher, Vierbicher Associates
Bill Pierce, Viking Village
Sen. Dale Schuitz
Sheryl Albers, State Assembly
Tom Kiefer, KWIK-TRIP
‘Carl H. Stolte, Mayor
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Division of Transportation Districts

September 14, 1999 2101 Wright Street
Madison, WI 53704

Telephone: 608-246-3800

CARL STOLTE, MAYOR FAX: 608-246-3819
CITY OF REEDSBURG E-Mail:
P O BOX 490

134 SOUTH LOCUST STREET
REEDSBURG WI 53959

Dear Carl:

RE: Viking Village Center Plat
City of Reedsburg
STH 33 - Sauk County

| am writing to clarify the setback and access issues concerning the Viking Village Center Plat.
In regards to setbacks, WisDOT will allow the City of Reedsburg to enforce their existing
zoning requirements as to the setback distance and what would be allowed within the setback
area. However, WisDOT will need a 10 foot limited easement to construct the proposed
Highway 33 improvements. This easement will be incorporated into the plat.

Access from Highway 33 to the plat will be allowed to outlots 1 & 2, lot 10 and Veterans Drive
extended. Access from lot 9 and the Kwik Trip property will not be allowed to the driveway

entrance on outlot 1.

| hope this clarifies these two issues regarding the plat. If not please feel free to contact me
at (608)246-3868.

Sincerely,
[ Dl

Norm DeVries
Planning Engineer

DT1454



WISCONSIN LEGISLATURE

P.O. Box 7882 e Madison, WI 53707-7882

March 1, 2000

Secretary Charles H. Thompson Jennifer Badeau

Wisconsin Department of Transportation Coalition to Reform Trans 233
4802 Sheboygan Avenue, 120B 21 S. Pinckney St., Suite 210

Madison, WI 53705 Madison, W1 53703-3338
Dear Secretary Thompson and Ms. Badeau:

As members of the Subcommittee on Review of Trans 233, we wish to thank the Department and the
Coalition for your willingness to meet with us regarding the recent changes to Trans 233. We are pleased
that you have been able to reach agreement on a number of contentious issues. However, one very important
issue remains — setbacks.

The Coalition has repeatedly expressed its strong opposition to the new definition of setback criteria and has
questioned the Department’s statutory authority for the revised rule. We believe the Coalition’s concerns are
legitimate and merit serious consideration by the Department. It is obvious to us that Trans 233, as it is
currently written, is far too onerous for landowners, especially regarding the issue of setbacks. This issue
warrants compromise by the Department. While the Department has agreed to review the setback criteria
and has acknowledged some alternatives, no solid recommendations have yet been brought forth.

It is our understanding that the Department and the Coalition will continue to meet on a regular basis in order
to reach agreement on the matter of setbacks and all other unresolved issues. We strongly urge both sides to
enter into meaningful negotiations immediately. Furthermore, it is our recommendation that it would be in
the best interest of all parties concerned for these issues to be resolved without involving the Joint Committee
on Review of Administrative Rules (JCRAR). If JCRAR gets involved and suspends even part of the rule, it
would create an extremely difficult situation for landowners and the Department. We expect the Department
and the Coalition to work together to avoid this type of situation. However, if no progress is made towards
reaching a resolution by the end of March 2000, the Subcommittee will reconsider its current
recommendation and request a review of Trans 233 by JCRAR. '

We look forward to receiving your revised rule proposals.

Sincerely, P
. one Rep. Mike Huebsch

: ~ ;’; 8 EE

e
<)

Rep. David Brandemuehl
e e apany =/ A
Rep. Joe Leibham Rep. Jufie Lassa ReptJohn Stembrink
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March 20, 2000 (revised) " -

TRANS 233 Setbacks - Specific Criteria

At the March 6, 2000 public meeting to discuss TRANS 233 setbacks, the department volunteered
to put together some information on what ‘specific criteria’ would be used to evaluate requests for
(1) reducing the setback or (2) placing improvements in the setback area adjacent to State Trunk
Highways (STHs) and Connecting Highways (CHs).

The proposed specific criteria used by DOT is as follows:

Local plans (land use | o regional transportation plans that have the approval of many local

or transportation) governments are the best source of future transportation needs; DOT

' will preserve the transportation corridor by maintaining setbacks
consistent with TRANS 233 or local setback ordinances;

*  without a regional plan, a local unit of government (county, town,
municipality) plan that includes a transportation component will be
considered for STHs/CHs that are part of their transportation system;
DOT will generally agree with the local unit’s recommendation;

Traffic volume + without a regional transportation plan, the current traffic volume on a
segment of highway can be projected to estimate the expected future (20
year) traffic volume;

s the future traific volume can be used to estimate any potential capacity
problems on the existing facility, which might indicate the need for a
future highway expansion;

o a traffic impact analysis (TTA) is often required of developers for majnr
developments that want a new or revised access

Typical section ¢ the class of highway and future traffic volume determme the design
class;
-« each design class has a standard typical section to be used for the
~ highway improvement;
‘Road geometrics s if there are substandard features on the existing highway, they may be

corrected even if the future anticipated highway plan is a resurfacing;
¢  DOT considers the impact of correcting substandard features when
reviewing land divisions;

Right of way width ¢ based on the standard typical section and substandard feature
corrections, an estimated future corridor width can be determined;

e the estimated future corridor width is compared to the existing corridor
width to see if the setback area might be needed in the future;

STH or Connecting e for STHs and CHs in urban areas and for STHs that are approaching

Highway an urban areas, the estimated future corridor width will be used to
determine the need for setbacks; however, if the proposed land division
is consistent with existing development, setback changes are usually OK;

s for rural STHs, the estimated future corridor width will determine the
need for setbacks;

Potential for future s  if there will be a jurisdictional transfer of the highway in the future, the

-} jurisdictional ) local unit of government that will be receiving the highway is involved
transfer of the ‘with the review;
highway *  DOT will generally agree with the local unit’s recommendation;

© W:/Bhd/design_serv/TRANS233 sethacks speciﬁ}; criterial4(a).doc

doo2
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Trans 233 - Setbacks
Specific Analysis/Criteria

'LocalPlans ‘ | Traffic Volumes
Z&wa Htoterrvbnts

oo ok

Typical Section

|

Substandard Roadway
- Geomedtrics

Right of Way Needs for
s /Fufur'e'Pr'ojeq'rs

Right of Way Needed Right of Way Not Needed |
No Change to Setback , Setback changes Allowed

50196
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March 28, 2000
Senator Judith Robson, Co-Chair

Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules
Room 15-South, State Capitol

Representative Glenn Grothman, Co-Chair
Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules
Room 15-North, State Capitol

Re: Trans 233

Dear Senator Robson and Representative Grothman,

I am writing on behalf of the Coalition to Reform Trans 233. As you know, the businesses we
represent have several concerns with TRANS 233 as currently drafted.

We have been meeting with officials from the Department of Transportation to attempt to work out a

satisfactory resolution to our concerns. Since we met with you and communicated our concerns

regarding Trans 233, we had another meeting with the Department of Transportation. At that March

21% meeting, DOT pledged to draft proposed modifications to TRANS 233 that may ease our

concerns. The Department said it will take three weeks to draft the rule revisions. We plan to meet
- with them shortly after that to discuss their proposal.

We appreciate very much your willingness to review this rule and we are anxious for a resolution to
our members’ concerns. However, because we are still making progress with our discussions with
the Department, we respectively request that you postpone your formal public hearing on this rule.
We’ll share with you DOT’s proposed changes and the status of our negotiations. If we are unable
to reach agreement with DOT by the end of April, we will again ask you for a formal review of
Trans 233. In the meantime, we would be happy to informally brief you or your staffs on our
concerns and progress.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

3 il

Robert J. Bartlett

C:  Senator Roger Breske; Chair, Senate Transportation Committee
Representative David Brandemuehl; Chair, Assembly Transportation Committee
Robert Cook, Executive Assistant, Department of Transportation

PETROLEUM MARKETERS WISCONSIN ASSOCIATION
ASSOCIATION OF WISCONSIN ~ OF CONVENIENCE STORES

Representing Independent Businesses
121 S. PINCKNEY STREET » SUITE 210 » MADISON, WISCONSIN 53703-3338 * (608) 256-7555 * FAX: (608) 256-7666
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Representative John Steinbrink
Representative Jeff Stone
ASSEMBLY SUBCOMMITTEE ON REVIEW OF TRANS 233
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

Honorable Members of the Assembly Subcommittee on Review of Trans 233:

We have received your letter of March 1, 2000, requesting that the Department of
Transportation (WisDOT) and the Coalition to Reform Trans 233 (Coalition) reach
agreement on outstanding issues regarding Trans 233. You strongly urge both sides
to enter into meaningful negotiations immediately. You further state it would be in the
best interest of all parties concerned for the outstanding issues to be resolved without
involving the Joint Committee on Review of Administrative Rules (JCRAR); but if, in
the Subcommittee’s view, no progress is made toward reaching a resolution by the end
of March, the Subcommittee will reconsider its current recommendation and request a
review by JCRAR.

WisDOT staff met with your Subcommittee and the Coalition twice and appeared
before your parent Committee to present information on Trans 233. We have met with

such diverse groups as the Wisconsin Society of Land Surveyors, the Wisconsin Realtors

Association, Triple A of Wisconsin, Wisconsin Transportation Builders Association,
Wisconsin Utilities Association and various local government groups. We have also

addressed numerous individual inquiries regarding Trans 233. We feel we have listened

and been fair in all of these discussions.

We believe WisDOT has a legitimate charge and, in fact, a responsibility to protect and

preserve the state trunk highway (STH) system and to make it as safe as practical for the
traveling public. We feel the applications of the provisions of Trans 233 are appropriate

to assist us in these goals. However, we also understand the concerns of land owners

along the STH system with the restrictions being placed on the access to and use of their

lands.



Assembly Subcommittee on Review of Trans 233
Page 2
March 14, 2000

WisDOT staff met with Coalition representatives on March 6™ to specifically discuss the
setbacks issue. Representatives from Citizens for a Better Environment, the Wisconsin
Transportation Development Association, a private citizen, and Sheri Krause from
Representative Brandemuehl’s office also attended. WisDOT offered some compromise
positions on setbacks which the Coalition agreed to consider. Another meeting is
scheduled for March 21 to evaluate the discussions and see if agreement is possible.

We would like to point out that the Coalition’s views on the negative effects of Trans 233
are not universally held by everyone who has contacted us. Some feel setback require-
ments are entirely legitimate to “prevent the overcrowding of land; to provide for
adequate light and air; ... for the preservation of the public interest and investment in
[STH’s or connecting highways]” (language passed by the Legislature in Chapter 236,
Stats.), and in fact, should be extended to all lands adjacent to STH’s, not just lands
undergoing land division. There is precedent for this concept in the zoning ordinances of
various local units of government.

WisDOT will continue to work with the Coalition to see what changes can be made to
Trans 233 to reach a mutually acceptable agreement.

Sincerely,

N

Charles H. Thompson
Secretary

CHT:brt

cc: Jennifer Badeau
Coalition to Reform Trans 233
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WiscONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STAFF MEMORANDUM

One East Main Street, Suite 401; P.O. Box 2536; Madison, WI 537012536
Telephone: (608) 266-1304
Fax: (608) 266-3830
Email: leg.council@legis.state.wi.us

DATE: February 18, 2000
TO: ~ REPRESENTATIVE DAVID BRANDEMUEHL
FROM: William Ford, Senior Staff Attorney

SUBJECT: Agreements Reached to Amend Ch. Trans 233

1. Introduction

This memorandum describes agreements to amend Wis. Adm. Code ch. Trans 233
reached between the Coalition to Reform Trans Ch. 233 (“the Coalition”) and the Department of
Transportation (DOT) at the February 17, 2000 meeting of the Subcommittee on Review of Ch.
Trans 233 of the Assembly Committee on Transportation. It is the intent of the subcommittee
that the DOT, the Coalition and other interested parties will cooperate in developing draft
administrative rules to implement the agreements described in this memorandum and that DOT
will promulgate these as amendments to ch. Trans 233. Itis also the intent of the subcommittee
that the DOT, the Coalition and other interested parties will continue to work together to develop
amendments to s. Trans 233.08, relating to setback requirements and restrictions.

A more detailed description of the issues discussed by the subcommittee 1s contained in
a memorandum I provided to you, dated January 1, 2000, entitled Issues Raised With Respect to
Chapter Trans 233.

2. Process for Approving Land Divisions

a. DOT will transfer the authority to review land divisions under ch. Trans 233 from
the state office to its district offices by a date that is no later than February 14, 2001.

b. DOT will provide an appeal process under which persons not satisfied with a district
decision with respect to a land division may appeal to DOT’s central office.

c. DOT will develop implementing procedures at the district level to assure consistency
and will provide uniform guidance in DOT’s facility development manuals and in other manuals
specified and cross-referenced in ch. Trans 233.
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d. A request for review of a land division will receive an automatic certificate of
nonobjection if DOT does not act on the request within 20 days of its submission, unless an
extension of the 20-day time period is mutually agreed to.

e. DOT shall request any additional information it determines is necessary to review a
proposed land division within five working days after receiving a request for a review. Upon
receipt of the additional information, the 20-day time period will again begin running. The
20-day review procedure shall be specified in ch. Trans 233.

£ DOT’s central office will not, on its own initiative, reverse a certificate of nonobjec-
tion provided by a DOT district office with respect to a proposed land division. However, if an
affected third party objects to a certificate of nonobjection provided by a DOT district office,
DOT’s central office may reverse the district office’s decision if it finds the objection by a third
party to be meritorious. :

3._Explicit Approval of Plats Approved Prior to the Effective Date o Ch. Trans 233 and o
Improvements and Structures Placed Prior to the Effective Date of Ch. Trans 233

a. DOT will revise ch. Trans 233 to give explicit approval to structures and improve-
ments legally placed in a setback area prior to February 1, 1999. (Chapter Trans 233 took effect
on February 1, 1999.)

b. DOT will revise ch. Trans 233 to explicitly state that plats that have received prelim-
inary or final approval prior to February 1, 1999 will not be subject to the new standards under
ch. Trans 233 as promulgated effective February 1, 1999.

4. Excklitde' Condominiam Developments From Ch. Transr 233

DOT agrees to revise ch. Trans 233 to state that condominium conversion plats on
existing developed property are exempt from ch. Trans 233 and are not subject to fees under s.
Trans 233.13 if the existing development has been in existence five years and if the condomin-
ium development has traffic impacts similar to the existing development.

5. DOT Guidelines for Administering Ch. Trans 233

DOT agrees that its drafted guidelines for interpreting ch. Trans 233 will be incorporated
by reference into ch. Trans 233. Furthermore, DOT states that these incorporated guidelines will
be referenced by date such that future revisions to the guidelines will only become effective if
ch. Trans 233 is amended, which requires legislative review.

Please contact me at the Legislative Council Staff offices if I can be of further assistance.

WF:jal:wu;ksm;rv
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The History of Trans 233

TRANS 2 3 3 & Trans 233 has been in effect since 1956.
: Originally known as Hy 33.
i : e Only change until last year was to renumber
it from Hy 33 to Trans 233 in 1996.

« It was originally created to regulate

Wisconsin Administrative Code

regarding the division of land P
abutting a state trunk highway or : Subdivisions only. It now regulates all land
. : divisions adjacent to state hxghways
connecting highway e !S

What is the State Trunk Highway How Did Trans 233 Come
System? About?
# It is the system of highways which carry a . & Created as a result of requirements of
State, Federal or Interstate number. (Such Chapter 236, Wis. Stats. (The Subdivision
as STH 73, USH 12.or IH 94.) : : Chapter, created in 1955.)

# The major intent of the system is to carry + This statute requires that approval be
traffic from one part of the state to another. ! . conditioned upon compliance with the
: : department’s rules relating to “the safety of
. Another function of the system is to prov:de : entrance upon and departure from those
access to adjaccm pmpemes : : : highways and for the preservanon of pubhc
: : : interest and investment in those highways”.

Why Do We Have Trans 33‘7

What Are The Benefits?
« Development creates impacts upon the * Safety
highway system. Main concerns: . e Protect the current investment in the
— Safety of entrance upon and departure from : : highway system

those highways. (Access)
— Preservation of public interest and investment
in those highways. (Access and setbacks)

+ Provide for future transportation needs




What are the provisions of the rule?

& Access -
*Spacing * Direct Access vs Public Street
* Existing Access * Access to Adjacent Parcels
& Setbacks - *Structures & Improvements
+ Vision Corners
# Drainage

. #Noise Zbi atement

Access

& Spacing - Increase in access points leads to
increased number of accidents

*

Access (cont’d)

# Direct access to the highway versus public
street
— Safety
v Tuming movements are expected at street
intersections more than at driveways.
v1s there alternative access available via an existing

public street?
wDoes the traffic generated warrant a public street?

ACCESS VS. MOVEMENT OF THROUGH TRAFFIC

mAccess to
Private
Property :

fiMovement of| *
Through :

Traffic

Local County State Freeways
Roads Highways Highway$ sy

Access (cont’d)

& Existing Access (for NEW land divisions)
— Safety
wShould it remain - Is alternative access available?
vIf necessary, is it in the safest location?
w Willit continue to function properly for the use
proposed? .

Access (cont’d)

# Access to Adjacent Parcels
— Safety

wKeep local trips on local lower speed roadways
v Minimize the number of conflicts
— Preservation
wMinimize the number of connections needed
' Maintain capacity longer on highway




Setbacks

+ Structures and Improvements - - While this has always beena
section of the rule it was defined in the new version.
— Preservation ‘
v Existing improvements and structures are Gmndfaﬁlmd. :
' Structures and. mpmvmeats will make it difficult for
future transportation needs to be met within the existing
corridor,
wImprovements as well as Structures are critical to the
DOT.
wBypasses are not always a viable option due to existing
development or physical constraints.
-~ Local zoning in many communities enforce setbacks.
~ Some loml eommunmcs have more stringent regulations.

£
i

# Developers must provide a drainage system
which will not be damaging to the highway
drainage system.

— Safety - Do not want localized flooding to
impact the traveling public.

— Preservation - Damage can occur to the
- highway facilities.

~ This provision is based upon drainage law.

Noise Barriers

& This provision is to notify developers that
roads can cause noise problems and that it is
their responsibility (or subsequent owners
responsibility) to mmgate if it becomes a
problem.

Business Route USH 51

& Villages of Plover and Whiting were
concerned over the impacts of Trans 233
upon this STH in their communities.

"« Formed a committee to look at the future of
this highway, setbacks to be needed and
access control.

o End Result - Blanket variance will be
granted when Villages accept final proposal.

Vision Corners

« Vision corners provide for adequate
visibility of on-coming vehicles.

~ Safety - lack of visibilty at intersections can be
amajor cause of accidents.

— Preservation - dedication creates a clear
situation where DOT can easily maintain the
visibility, though easements will work as well
and are allowed as an option.

Trans 233 Process

# Variances - If any provisions of the rule cannot
be met, a variance must be applied for.

« District reviews and makes recommendation.

« Central Office (the State Design Engineer)
currently makes the final decision to provide
consistency state-wide. To date: 1022
submittals, 274 variances requested, 255
approved for 93% approval rate.

+ Guidelines will allow this task to be delegated
to the distncts

. ¥



Trans 233 Process (cont"d) Common Misinterpretatfons

« Timing - Chapter 236, Wis. Stats., requires : : & Some people believe DOT has setbacks
agencies to review subdivisions within a 20 along all state trunk highways.
day time period. Continued this within new NO, only where a land division is being
rule. : : created (since 2-1-99). Before that, the rule
*Variances take additional time. : was interpreted as only structures not being
: ‘ permitted.

o Fee - $110. Lowest among agencies
reviewing such documents.

Where are we going from here? Questions????

« DOT is preparing guidelines to assure
consistency, allow districts to issue variances
and inform the public of what the department
is looking for.

+ Please contact Bonnie Tripoli at
%Telephone: 608-266-2372
*FAX: 608-267-1862
%E-Mail: bonnie;tripoli@dot.state.wi.us
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duestions Regarding the Wisconsin Department of Transportation

Administrative Rule Trans 233

Under section 233.03(5), the time limit for review is defined as starting with a “complete request”. Will

the DOT notify the sender that the submittal is complete or not?

A. Yes. The Department is looking at the methods used by DOA for submittals and hope to set up a similar
method. '

Chapter 236 has language stating (in effect) that if approval or denial is not given in the time allotted,

the plat is deemed to be approved. In the event that the DOT does not respond in the time allotted,

how will the DOT handle the status of the submittal? : :

A. The Department should be reviewing each submittal within the allotted time frame. If there are changes to
be made we will consider conditional approval on preliminaries and time extensions for finals. If the DOT
is at fault for not responding in the allotted time, the document will follow the language in 236 and be
considered non-objectionable. Inability of the DOT to contact a surveyor or developer to request a time

_extension and to make changes should result in the DOT issuing a denial/objection.

Will approval letters to each submittal be prepared and sent?

A. Yes. The Department will respond in the same method that we do now with plats.

Will the DOT approve a submittal subject to conditions of Trans 233 or will the DOT deny any request

that does not meet all the DOT requirements for the site?

A. The Department will not approve a final submittal subject to meeting the requirements of Trans 233. It
must meet them before the DOT will approve it. Preliminaries may be approved subject to the final
submittal meeting the conditions of Trans 233. '

How will the submittals and subsequent reviews be filed by the DOT for future use and review? (l.e.

will the DOT use a submittal number, development name or owner name?) s

A. The Department is looking at the methods now being used by District 6 and have not fully decided the
answer to this question. District 6 used a database based upon a geo-code which can then be
incorporated into a GIS system. This is what the Department would like to eventually see for the entire
state.

- How long does the DOT plan on keeping the submittal and review records?
~ A. The Department keeps the approved documents in perpetuity.

Once an approval to a site development is given, will it last forever similar to Chapter 2367 (Subject to

revised site plans or a future act revision.)

A. Yes.

Since the restrictions of Trans 233 have been compared to zoning restrictions, does the DOT consider

the Trans 233 restrictions to exist in the undeveloped lands abutting highways and the restrictions

simply have not been recorded on a land division?

A. Trans 233 restrictions are not similar to zoning restrictions. They are restrictions necessary to protect the
safety of the traveling public and to protect the public investment in the highway as a result of increased
development along a highway. Thus these restrictions only apply to land divisions which occur after the
effective date of the rule. They do not cover the entire state trunk highway system as zoning regulations
might.

Would Trans 233 apply to development of a parcel if no land division takes place?

A. No, it only applies to land divisions (which includes condominium plats).

10. Does Trans 233 apply to the “sale or exchange of lands of abutting owners....” case which is

excepted from all local and state subdivision ordinances and laws?

A. In our understanding of the question, this involves the trading or selling of land between two adjacent
property owners where no new lots (parcels) are created. The part of the statute cited only prohibits local
governments (Town, City , Village and County) from enacting land division ordinances that would add
further restrictions to such an exchange. In most cases DOT would not need to review these types of land
transactions for conformance to Trans 233, unless any such transaction would involve a change in access
to a state trunk highway. For a direct answer the creator of this transaction should check with the district.
No fee would be charged until it was decided that it should be submitted and reviewed for conformance to
Trans 233. '



jons and Answers to Trans 233.

11. Does the review fee apply to all submittals for the project (conceptual, preliminary and final) or is the

review fee required for each stage of submittal? :

A. The review fee will be charged for each submittal for which a formal response is required. We do not
expect conceptual reviews to require a formal response and hope that developers and surveyors will
come into the district early in the process to talk about their proposals. There will be no charge for
conceptual reviews.

PROJECTS IN VARIOUS STAGES OF COMPLETION
1. Will a new development phase of one of these projects be subject to the revised Trans 233?

A. Yes. Any submittal received after the effective date will need to comply with these regulations. If this
would cause a severe hardship there is a variance procedure and we encourage developers and
surveyors to talk to the districts about their specific concerns. Existing improvements within setbacks, if
they intend to remain, must be shown.

2. Will the development be “grandfathered” so that the next phase will not be subject to restrictions the
first phases do not have?

A. No.

3. In the event that additional phases of these projects will be subject to DOT review and approval, does
the DOT intend to obtain restrictions on the first phases

A. No. See the answer to #7 above.

ENFORCEMENT ,

1. How will the DOT notify all surveyors, engineers, architects and planners to whom owners will
typically retain for conceptual development plans?

A. The Department intends to notify individually each surveyor about the rule change. We will be sending a
copy of the rule to the organizations of the other groups listed as well as the Realtor's and builder's
associations, the Wisconsin Bar, the International Right-of-Way Association and the utility associations.
Also a notice of the rule change will be sent along with an article which we will ask the associations to
place in their next newsletter. We will also prepare a letter which the transportation districts will send to
their counties and municipalities informing them of the change.

2. After the implementation of Trans 233, if a land division is recorded (with no DOT review or approval)
and construction begins on a site, what actions will the DOT take on the owner, contractor and the
party that drafted the land division document.

A. The Department will for the 1% step deny any driveway permit requested for a land division not reviewed
by the DOT, if the land division is created on or after the effective date. The second step would be to
request that the necessary modifications to bring it into conformance with Trans 233 be made through a
correction instrument. Other than that, the DOT will review its options and take any necessary steps to
assure the purposes outlined in Chapter 236 for establishing Trans 233 are not damaged. Each case will
be looked at individually and over the course of time a policy will be developed.

3. If a final land division is recorded, and (intentionally or accidentally) the restrictions are omitted, what
action will the DOT take?

A. See the answer to question #2 directly above.

If you have further questions the may be addressed to : Bonnie Tripoli, Access Management Coordinator
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
4802 Sheboygan Avenue Rm 651
PO Box 7916
Madison WI 53707-7916
Questions submitted by John Casucci
Phone: 608-266-2372
FAX: 608-267-1862
E-mail: bonnie.tripoli@dot.state.wi.us



DAVID BRANDEMUEHL

State Representative
49th Assembly District

TO: Members, Subcommittee on Review of Trans 233
FROM: Rep. David Brandemuehl, Chair

DATE: March 7, 2000

RE: Trans 233 Meeting & Testimony

Attached is a copy of testimony which was submitted to my office by Dr. Rob Kennedy and Ms.
Allison Semandel on behalf of a number of environmental groups regarding revisions to Trans
233. Per their request, I am distributing it to the subcommittee members.

In addition, the DOT met yesterday with members of the Coalition to Reform Trans 233,
Citizens for a Better Environment and the Transportation Development Association. Substantial
progress was made towards reaching a resolution on the issue of set-backs and all sides have
agreed to meet again on March 21, 2000.

Committee Memberships:
Transportation (Chair); Education; Highway Safety; Natural Resources; Urban & Local Affairs; Rustic Roads Board; Transportation Projects Commission

Office: P.O. Box 8952 « Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8952 » (608) 266-1170 « Rep.Brandemuehl @legis.state.wi.us
Home: 13081 Pine Road ¢ Fennimore, Wisconsin 53809 » (608) 822-3776
Toll-Free: (888) 872-0049 « Fax: (608) 282-3649



TESTIMONY
RE: REVISION OF TRANS 233
SUBMITTED BY ROB KENNEDY, PH.D. AND ALLISON SEMANDEL
ON BEHALF OF

CITIZENS FOR A BETTER ENVIRONMENT, 1000 FRIENDS OF WISCONSIN,
SIERRA CLUB - JOHN MUIR CHAPTER,
THE BICYCLE FEDERATION OF WISCONSIN
AND WISCONSIN’S ENVIRONMENTAL DECADE

MARCH 6, 2000

Wisconsin’s statewide environmental organizations would like to offer a perspective that
we believe is very important regarding WisDOT’s authority in Trans 233 to control access
and development abutting state highways. We welcome the comments of Wisconsin’s
development community and can support many of their requests for modification of the
rule. However, rather than see the issue as pfimarily one of property or local government
rights vs. encroaching state bureaucracy, we believe the most critical issue involves how to
best provide all parties with the tools needed to ensure efficient transportation systems
along with good land use planning and development practices.

First, we generally support WisDOT’s authority over highway access and abutting
developments as an important tool for maintaining the capacity of state facilities. All too
often the proliferation of access points or land divisions for more intense, traffic-
generating strip commercial and residential developments eventually defeats the capacity
of a highway, leading to congestion and the expansion of that highway on its existing
alignment or to a bypass that then promotes greenfield, sprawl-type development.

We also note that many new commercial and cul-de-sacced residential developments fail to
provide the collectors, minor arterials, and local street linkages needed to adequately
connect those developments with other, similarly isolated developments and with existing

urban areas. The result is that too many motorists originating from or traveling to these



developments must utilize a state highway for purely local trips. In short, strong state and
local controls over access and more robust local street designs in new developments are

critical to avoiding congestion and the need to constantly expand major state arterials.

Second, lax controls over access to state (and local) highways invites the kind of well
known strip development that degrades community separation, green space, farmland,

habitat, and valuable landscapes.

Third, despite our general support for Trans 233, we are concerned that the latest changes
may allow WisDOT increased authority to force setbacks on efficient, properly planned
traditional streetscapes in existing or new but contiguous developments. Robust, grid-
street patterns with traditional main streets with parking in urban areas make good sense
in many municipalities and deserve WisDO'T’s support. Indeed, we note that Oregon
DOT is now developing new procedures and design standards sensitive to traditional
streetscapes to address state highway improvements in older urban areas or what ODOT
calls Special Transportation Areas (STAs).

Fourth, we are aware that many of those unhappy with Trans 233 cite the need to support
local planning. In fact, we agree that WisDOT should not supercede good local planning.
Thus, we can probably support many of the changes now being discussed between
WisDOT and the coalition concerned about Trans 233. We would add, however, that good
local planning has nothing to fear from good state planning. Above all, we believe that
changes to Trans 233 should not open the door to substandard local land use and
transportation decisions that might increase highway congestion and allow sprawl

development.
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